From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcec:

Cherry, Brian K
9/24/2013 8:05:00 AM
Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Jack Hagan

(ejh@cpuc.ca.gov) (Jack.Hagan@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon, Paul
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: FW: Compendium of State Pipeline Safety Requirements & Initiatives

FYI

From: Elizabeth Stipnieks [maiito:estipnieks@eei.org]

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 3:50 AM

To: NARUC

Subject: Compendium of State Pipeline Safety Requirements & Initiatives

Attached is a press release announcing the newly released compendium of state gas pipeline
regulations. The compendium was authored by the National Association of Pipeline Safety
Representatives (NAPSR) and sponsored by NARUC. Attached is the executive summary. A
full copy of the report is posted at the NARUC website www.naruc.org.

Elizabeth Stipnieks

Director, Regulatory Relations

Edison Electric Institute

701 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20004

202-505-5566

estipnieks(@eei.ore

Follow EEI on Twitter, Facebook, and YouTube.
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You are currently subscribed to narucout as: bkc7@pge.com.

To unsubscribe click here:
hitp://1s.eei.ore/u?id=987660.28da07beb645659db6311d1754¢026538&n=T&I=narucout&o=123

(It may be necessary to cut and paste the above URL if the line is broken)

or send a blank email to leave-123216-
987660.28da07be645659db6311d1754¢026538@ls. eetorg
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